Vauc_;hn, Lorena

From: Salinas, Gabriel

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 1:35 PM

To: Chris Gobert; Vaughn, Lorena; Jim@jjflanagan.com
Cc: Pandak, Debra; Murdock, Russell

Subject: RE: P.C. Pfeiffer Co., Inc. - RCRA-06-2025-0979
Attachments: Pfeiffer EPA ESA - 2025-09.pdf

Hi Chris, | have added Jim Flanagan to this email at your request, so that he also has a copy of the attached Final
ESA for P.C. Peiffer.

Thank you,

Gabriel Salinas

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA)
U.S. EPARegion 6

214-665-8483

wEPA

From: Chris Gobert <chrisg@pcpfeifferco.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 1:17 PM

To: Vaughn, Lorena <Vaughn.Lorena@epa.gov>; Murdock, James <Murdock.James@epa.gov>
Cc: Salinas, Gabriel <salinas.gabriel@epa.gov>; Pandak, Debra <Pandak.Debra@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: P.C. Pfeiffer Co., Inc. - RCRA-06-2025-0979

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding
whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hell can you add Jim Flangian to the email please

From: Vaughn, Lorena <Vaughn.Lorena@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 1:14 PM

To: Murdock, James <Murdock.James@epa.gov>; Chris Gobert <chrisg@pcpfeifferco.com>
Cc: Salinas, Gabriel <salinas.gabriel @epa.gov>; Pandak, Debra <Pandak.Debra@epa.cov>
Subject: P.C. Pfeiffer Co., Inc. - RCRA-06-2025-0979

Good Afternoon,
Hope you are doing well.
Please find attached the Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order.

If you have any questions, please email me.

Thank you



